
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

RFQ 19H08020Q0006 

 

1. Item 18 pag 18 

Single Gigabit Port Power Injector over Ethernet Plus PoE+, this item is an accessory relate to an item in 
the document? Which one? 

A: This item is intended for the wireless access point  

 

2. item 33 pag 24 

ERK Series Rack, 40 RU, 25"D, w/o Rear Door, the size of the rack is too small for the required UPS in 
item 58 (pag30). Regarding this, can we make an offer with just one price for items from 33 through 54 ? 

A: Yes 

 

3. Item 59,  pag 30 

AC must be provisioned?  

A: Provide a cooling system that will keep rack items under operational speaking acceptable 
controlled climate conditions 

 

4 . Supplies and prices Pag 35, some vendors do not have user manuals in spanish, english only, can you 
accept english only for those exceptions? 

A: English only will be OK, we have personnel that is proficient in English as second language 

 

 

 


